Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Monday, January 16, 2023 9:30 AM

mttan; alicechau@kanfs.net

SUR

RE: OD CLAIM for SJY 2513Z - DOA: 11/01/2023 - ECICS

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJY 2513Z (Excess-NIL) at Part by Part Basis.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before

completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thanks and Best Regards,
Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: mttan <mttan@kanfs.net>

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2023 11:45 AM
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>; alicechau@kanfs.net

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: OD CLAIM for SJY 25137 - DOA: 11/01/2023 - ECICS

Dear All

We propose part by parts repair as no use or oem parts for this model in our local market

Thank you

Mr Tan
KFS
67479560

On Fri, 13 Jan 2023 04:09:09 +0000, Xin Yu (LKK Auto) wrote

1



> Dear Sir/Madam,

>

> As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJY 2513Z (Excess-NIL).
>

> The vehicle is more than 3 years old, please proceed with LumpSum repair.

>

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

>

> *Qur client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

>

>

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

>

Regards,

Mr. Tan

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Tel: 67479560



